Jonathan Fournier, RA, NCARB, LEED GA

Managing Director



Jonathan Fournier is the Managing Director of Höweler + Yoon Architecture, and with over 20 years of experience in practice brings a vast level of knowledge to assist Eric and Meejin with leading the studio. In addition to his responsibilities for managing the office, Jonathan oversees several projects including the Union Square Redevelopment in Somerville, MA, The Coolidge Corner Theatre Addition in Brookline, MA, The Cooper Hewitt Museum Designing Peace Exhibition in New York City, and the Neely House in Fishers, Indiana.

Previously, Jonathan was a Senior Architect/ Project Leader, and Project Manager for BIG where he co-lead the design and development with Heatherwick Studio for Google's master plan vision and eventually the 600,000sf Charleston East office structure. While with Daniel Libeskind, Jonathan was a Project Architect for a number of residential and cultural projects. Most notably, the Citylife Residences, and the 2015 Expo-Vanke Pavilion in Milan, Italy.

Managing Director 20 Years Experience

2012-present Senior Associate, 2017-2019 Director, 2019-2022

Registrations

Registered Architect; MA, NY

Past Experience

Safdie Architects Senior Architect New York, NY (2016-2017)

BIG (Bjarke Ingels Group) Senior Architect + Project Manager New York, NY (2014-2016)

Studio Libeskind Project Architect New York, NY (2007-2016)

Payette Associates Architect Boston, MA. (2001-2007)

Education

Bachelor of Architecture, Cum Laude, Syracuse University, 2001

Selected experience at Höweler + Yoon

- Coolidge Corner Theatre | 12,000sf cultural, new construction expansion |
 Senior project manager through construction | Brookline, MA | In progress
- Union Square Redevelopment | 506,900sf mixed use residential & retail, projected LEED Gold | Project manager through construction | Somerville, MA | In progress
- Neely House | 6,545sf residential | Overseeing management and coordination of design | Fishers, IN | Est. Completion 2022
- Luxelakes A7 | 343,000sf residential, retail + F&B development | Project manager through schematic design | Chengdu, China | In progress

Other relevant experience

- Brandeis University, Carl J. Shapiro Science Center (with Payette) | Waltham, MA | 155,000 gsf | Biochemistry, Biology, Chemistry, Genomics, Physics, NMR, Teaching Labs | completed 2009
- Shakespeare & Company Rose Theater Reconstruction (with Payette)
 Master Plan and Schematic Design |Seating for 250| Lenox, MA | Completed 2003
- Yeshiva University, Albert Einstein College of Medicine Price Center for Genetic and Translational Medicine (with Payette) | Bronx, NY | 223,000 gsf | Biomedical research for genetics, epigenetics, stem cell science, cellular imaging, systems and computational biology, vaccines and drug design; BSL-3 facility | Completed 2008
- Citylife Residences (with Studio Libeskind) | Milan, Italy | Completed 2013
- Citylife PWC Tower (with Studio Libeskind) | Milan, Italy | 360,500 gsf, 575' high office tower | Completed 2020
- Google Master Plan and Charleston East (with Bjarke Ingels Group) |
 Mountain View, CA | Under construction
- Albert Einstein Education and Research Center (with Safdie Architects) | Sao Paolo, Brazil | Under construction
- Vanke Pavilion, Expo Milano (with Studio Libeskind) | 8,000 gsf temporary pavilion for public engagement | Completed 2015